

Parish of Ascension

OFFICE of COMMUNICATIONS

CLINT COINTMENT Parish President

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE October 20, 2020

MEDIA CONTACT:

Contact: Martin McConnell **Email:** MMcConnell@apgov.us **Phone:** (225) 450-1138

Donaldsonville Boil Water Advisory Lifted

Parish Utilities of Ascension has advised that the Investigational Boil Water Advisory samples from Donaldsonville have been analyzed by the Louisiana Department of Health and the results are NEGATIVE. Therefore, the boil water advisory has been RESCINDED; Parish Utilities of Ascension (PUA) water is now safe to drink.

The boil water advisory was issued Friday after road construction ruptured a water main on Mississippi Street.

Please contact Parish Utilities of Ascension at 225-450-1071 with any questions.